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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Sent: 03 July 2008 09:16
To: 'Jacqueline Haines'

Subject: RE: GWMH
Sensitivity: Confidential

Yes, when | forwarded the lists to everyone | hadn't looked at them in detail and having done so planned to try
and clarify this today.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

----- Original Message-----

From: Jacqueline Haines : Code A
Sent: 03 July 2008 09:14
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Subject: RE: GWMH

Sensitivity: Confidential

Sue

| have looked at the lists and there still seems to be some confusion over whether some of the
staff are still employed by PHT.Could you please
liaise with HR and let me have a definitive list of current PHT employees.

Thanks

Jacquie

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager i Code A

Sent: 02 July 2008 09:47

To: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; Dowd Ann - Dr; Humphrey Lesley - Divisional
General Manager; Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse; Jacqueline Haines

Subject: FW: GWMH

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

As promised.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

----- Original Message-----
From: Williams, Elaine [i Code A

03/07/2008



